

Geo A. Collier Esq M.E. Tocheport. 2. Cal.
B.C. Commercial Res Engineer May 21st 1926
Prince Rupert.
1038 008
017139

Dear Sir,

Re The Mineral Claims (6)
the Apex Corp. Star, "Roy" "Ranch"
the H.W. Gurney Corp. "Imperial", "The Mc L" & "Iburi"

Formation
is granite.
Contracted
by Laid.

The surface showing on Star Mineral
Claims is 140 feet long by 300 feet. This is
traced clear across the property by 3 Leads 100
feet apart to the Imperial Mineral Claim
where it comes to the surface again. 194 feet
wide & 400 feet long.

There is 306 feet of Tunnel on the Star
Mineral Claim giving a depth of 125 feet. and
100 feet of Tunnel at the "The Mc L" Mineral
claim, with a depth of 75 feet. It is 3000 feet
from the surface showing to the other, with
Iron ore lappings between. Also running
down the hill from the Leads for 1000 feet.
There is plenty of Timber on the Claims. And
one of the best chances for Water power in
the country. Two Lakes drains from 2 different
parts of the country. One Lake 1 1/2 miles long
by 1/2 mile wide. The other Lake one mile by
3/4 mile wide. Both forming the same river
one mile below Claims.

The Mineral claims are easily reached.
Two miles from Tide-water. It is 190 miles
direct Water-route to Smelter. Elevation
1800 feet.

There are tons of Ore in sight like
samples sent.

Owners are

Ross Morrison

Rand Mc Donald.

W. H. Watson.

W H Watson

Result of General
assay made by W. P. W.
Thomas, Vancouver, last
year.

(Similar rocks as sent
— or taken away by you)

			\$.	—
Gold	0.06	value	1	<u>20</u>
Silver	2.2	"	1	<u>54</u>
Copper	6.1	"	17	<u>69</u>
		Gross value	20	<u>43</u>

Gold calculation @ 20° for
Silver " " " 70° for
Copper " " " 16½° for lb.

Geo. A. Clother Esq M.E.
Prince Rupert.

W. W.
May 21st 1892

Assays sample Ore from "Star" group
of Mineral Claims. Lockport. J.C.P.B.C.

A. a dark ore a fine Magnetite.

<u>Iron</u>	<u>Silica</u>	<u>Sulphur</u>	<u>Lead</u>
59.0	6.0	0.23	3.5

This is an excellent Iron Ore - no better comes out
of Sweden or anywhere else. It is much better than
the Ore smelted in U.S.A.

The Copper in this Ore is negligible. It
is an Iron and not Copper Ore.

B. Dark Yellow Ore - high in Magnetite Iron
and a fair content of Copper, higher I believe than
what is being worked at the Britannia Mine.

<u>Iron</u>	<u>Silica</u>	<u>Sulphur</u>	<u>Copper</u>
50.9	10.5	12.0	8.5

This Ore could be worked itself and smelted
but would mix splendidly with the next Ore.

C. The Yellow Ore. Excellent for Copper
smelting: too good if anything.

<u>Copper</u>	<u>Iron</u>	<u>Sulphur</u>
20.3	30.0	15.0

I do not think there is a better on the American
Continent.

This Report was
sent me by
C. P. Williams Esq. J.M.P.
Houses of Commons
London, England.
April 19 1896.

Wm Morgan
Lockport J.C.P.B.C.
May 22 1896

27th. May, 1926.

Wm. Morgan, Esq.
Lockeport, B. C.

Dear William:-

I have your letter of 21st. May with enclosures for which thanks very much. It is good information and I am indeed glad to have it. I have recommended that \$150 be granted toward helping ~~out~~ to clean out the old trail and have asked that it be paid to Rand but I am not so sure that this can be done where there are partners concerned so I would say nothing about it.

There seems to be some pretty nice ore there some place and I would like to take a look at it this fall after they have done some work on it during the summer. I could go over and catch the same boat back again that is if I can find time in the fall to do it. That is generally the busiest time of the year for me. In the meantime see that they are working and I would be glad to have samples of anything they might run into.

Mrs. Clothier joins me in wishing you the best of luck.

Yours very truly,

Resident Engineer.

G. A. Esq.

C.

Lockeport
2. C. J. R.
May 21st 1896

Dear Sir,

I am enclosing your report of Red Watson on his Mineral properties over there, also copy of Assays made by W. C. P. Williams M. P. in England. I am sure you will be pleased with this.

Red Watson has had power to sign Transit business from his other two partners.

They are asking

1,000 Dollars Cash at issuing of Bond.

9,000 - " - " from date of Bond
at the end of 12 months.

Balance at the end of 2 years. ~~with the~~

Red Watson & his partners are now waiting for fine weather to go up & do their assessment work.

I will keep you advised as to progress.

kindest regards.

Yours faithfully
Wm Morgan.